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Our Ref. ¯ MIC/DCUPC/MK 

Your Ref. 

24 August 2001 

Dear Mr. [.C_od_e.A__.i 

With reference to your letter of the 20a~ August, I regret I was unable to fred a telephone 
number for you. 

Under the circumstances, it would be prudent that either I, or one of my team, come and talk 
to you personally. 

Let me assure you that this enquiry is being taken very seriously indeed but it is a complex 
and sensitive issue. We are determined to ensure that the conduct of the investigation is 
appropriate, justified and has absolute integrity. 

I am on Annual Leave now until the 10th September 2001. If you do not hear from anyone 

before this date, please contact me ~n[~--~--~--~--~--~-.d~--~--~--~--~--~]in order that 
we can arrange to meet. 
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P. E. CLARK 
Detective Chief Inspector 
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